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From: Melanie Stuart
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Melanie Stuart wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:36:58
Attachments: caf5af16-fc6b-4644-b1ec-c48cefd40ec9


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or
password details. Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of their
authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


I'd like access, please.


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome


Requested by: Melanie Stuart(Melanie.Stuart@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Melanie.Stuart@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B38E7E662%2DC46E%2D41BD%2D9650%2DF359AD488B0D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B38E7E662%2DC46E%2D41BD%2D9650%2DF359AD488B0D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Michael Coleman
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Michael Coleman wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:54:15


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
Requested resource: https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome


Requested by: Michael Coleman(Michael.Coleman@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Michael.Coleman@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B2040D334%2DD6EF%2D498A%2D900F%2DBDAB0B3A7253%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B2040D334%2DD6EF%2D498A%2D900F%2DBDAB0B3A7253%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome






From: Michael Crozier
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Michael Crozier wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:08:19
Attachments: a1ae850b-5396-4c5f-8498-fef65d95a121


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


Requested by: Michael Crozier(Michael.Crozier@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Michael.Crozier@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B44E9207F%2DA090%2D49BA%2D8EC3%2DFF8FFE5CDC96%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B44E9207F%2DA090%2D49BA%2D8EC3%2DFF8FFE5CDC96%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Michael Ratcliffe
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Michael Ratcliffe wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 07:59:05
Attachments: 23620282-11fb-4a1e-b565-72a95f0ba968


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


Requested by: Michael Ratcliffe(Michael.Ratcliffe@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Michael.Ratcliffe@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B4318B65F%2DC2F9%2D452B%2DA95D%2DA35DF769208B%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B4318B65F%2DC2F9%2D452B%2DA95D%2DA35DF769208B%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Michelle Murrie
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Michelle Murrie wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:08:17
Attachments: a24c4813-dc5c-492c-baab-d80fe71570b3


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


Requested by: Michelle Murrie(Michelle.Murrie@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Michelle.Murrie@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BAEA69C06%2DA830%2D4697%2D9070%2DC32831548690%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BAEA69C06%2DA830%2D4697%2D9070%2DC32831548690%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Michelle Peters
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Michelle Peters wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:08:42
Attachments: 226e454a-ae71-4413-a9cf-e8b3b39b8fc7


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


Requested by: Michelle
Peters(Michelle.Peters@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:Michelle.Peters@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BD7F52ADE%2DA7C4%2D4BE4%2D8A71%2D95AF04E7A32D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BD7F52ADE%2DA7C4%2D4BE4%2D8A71%2D95AF04E7A32D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome
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From: Michelle Whittle
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Michelle Whittle wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 11:11:59
Attachments: 47388808-c052-4af4-8f98-17af0fdb569e


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


Requested by: Michelle Whittle(Michelle.Whittle@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Michelle.Whittle@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B053FCB71%2D5490%2D4B09%2DBACC%2D2AF0B7B32BA3%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B053FCB71%2D5490%2D4B09%2DBACC%2D2AF0B7B32BA3%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Monica Smith
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Monica Smith wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:25:57
Attachments: 82b0f399-3f52-4282-b053-52dbf96512c8


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


Requested by: Monica Smith(Monica.Smith@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Monica.Smith@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B3697BC90%2D439F%2D4793%2D9D33%2D0CE7E429FD79%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B3697BC90%2D439F%2D4793%2D9D33%2D0CE7E429FD79%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Nicky Robson
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Nicky Robson wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:18:15
Attachments: 72383f5a-1d6d-433c-8994-0281059eef6a


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


Requested by: Nicky
Robson(Nicky.Robson@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:Nicky.Robson@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B14F26B51%2D68D3%2D417A%2DBF39%2D27CC2BC8660D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B14F26B51%2D68D3%2D417A%2DBF39%2D27CC2BC8660D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Nigel Todd
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Nigel Todd wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:57:18
Attachments: 52cbf6bb-f146-452f-80e1-4b7670fd8205


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


Requested by: Nigel Todd(Nigel.Todd@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:Nigel.Todd@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B4525BD93%2D1C90%2D4D1A%2D933B%2DB6F8ADEF5F37%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B4525BD93%2D1C90%2D4D1A%2D933B%2DB6F8ADEF5F37%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Pamela Collins
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Pamela Collins wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 07:33:03
Attachments: 31a15055-c69f-4cf0-8f70-3ce47df55846


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


Requested by: Pamela Collins(Pamela.Collins@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Pamela.Collins@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B24FD7F33%2D1881%2D4383%2DB70E%2DC731FC7BB26A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B24FD7F33%2D1881%2D4383%2DB70E%2DC731FC7BB26A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Pamela Finn
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Pamela Finn wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 07:46:41
Attachments: 9e88fc60-82ca-4be7-ad05-31e25974200e


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


Requested by: Pamela Finn(Pamela.Finn@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Pamela.Finn@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B603CA526%2DDD24%2D473E%2D88E1%2D8195B4D110B2%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B603CA526%2DDD24%2D473E%2D88E1%2D8195B4D110B2%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Phil Smith
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Phil Smith wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 13:19:42
Attachments: bc409659-0280-457c-b5af-3601e3ff9312


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


Requested by: Phil Smith(Phil.Smith@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Phil.Smith@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B41B4FBA0%2DB579%2D4E50%2DAC27%2D1538BFC681C3%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B41B4FBA0%2DB579%2D4E50%2DAC27%2D1538BFC681C3%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Phillip Lee
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Phillip Lee wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 14:56:48
Attachments: 72951ae7-6122-4050-a449-105173f76b2e


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


Requested by: Phillip Lee(Phillip.Lee@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:Phillip.Lee@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BD441C733%2D49CA%2D46D1%2DB423%2DF70ED8B3913F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BD441C733%2D49CA%2D46D1%2DB423%2DF70ED8B3913F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Rachael Coates
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Rachael Coates wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:30:38
Attachments: c017955a-489b-4416-b74d-dc11f77a7cc4


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


Requested by: Rachael Coates(Rachael.Coates@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Rachael.Coates@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B17633FC6%2D7E1C%2D4F98%2DAD98%2D6EB8BAEE878F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B17633FC6%2D7E1C%2D4F98%2DAD98%2D6EB8BAEE878F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Rachel Cameron
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Rachel Cameron wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 11:58:55
Attachments: 750781f6-5c95-4864-a539-eb6ce1595e4d


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


Requested by: Rachel Cameron(Rachel.Cameron@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Rachel.Cameron@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B245BFA60%2D0D37%2D4DF6%2DA7D2%2DF3F2A5A54273%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B245BFA60%2D0D37%2D4DF6%2DA7D2%2DF3F2A5A54273%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Rebecca Bewick
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Rebecca Bewick wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:34:47
Attachments: 3dd03cba-6307-4381-b89a-27facfd7958e


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


Requested by: Rebecca Bewick(Rebecca.Bewick@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Rebecca.Bewick@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BF6BA58B5%2D5078%2D4F54%2D8591%2D65897B01A056%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BF6BA58B5%2D5078%2D4F54%2D8591%2D65897B01A056%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Rebecca Davison
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Rebecca Davison wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:43:58
Attachments: 0499c477-6eed-4f18-8ce6-e38f7fbdb816


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


Requested by: Rebecca
Davison(Rebecca.Davison@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:Rebecca.Davison@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BE6742BF4%2D0629%2D43CC%2DB465%2D9A3FCF1EB2FF%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BE6742BF4%2D0629%2D43CC%2DB465%2D9A3FCF1EB2FF%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Reece Davis
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Reece Davis wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:12:34
Attachments: 9bdeaa7a-274f-42f8-994a-50422768d97d


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


Requested by: Reece Davis(reece.davis@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:reece.davis@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B433C27FB%2DDEEF%2D4EAE%2D8140%2D579A2434EC96%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B433C27FB%2DDEEF%2D4EAE%2D8140%2D579A2434EC96%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Richard Schofield
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Richard Schofield wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:07:48
Attachments: b25ef990-dee9-4bcd-a18f-a40a32979d05


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


Requested by: Richard Schofield(Richard.Schofield@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Richard.Schofield@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B3943FC61%2DD024%2D462C%2D8B9A%2D47A10C391C4D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B3943FC61%2DD024%2D462C%2D8B9A%2D47A10C391C4D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Richie Ingleby
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Richie Ingleby wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:05:15
Attachments: 743c7ef0-1d05-40e2-a267-4719b58013ca


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


Requested by: Richie Ingleby(Richie.Ingleby@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Richie.Ingleby@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B20603F25%2D96EB%2D49B8%2D9E3A%2D5850290DDFC6%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B20603F25%2D96EB%2D49B8%2D9E3A%2D5850290DDFC6%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Rose Maddick
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Rose Maddick wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:31:27
Attachments: 044f4773-28a8-4607-9b8c-9215da339e66


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


Requested by: Rose Maddick(Rose.Maddick@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Rose.Maddick@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BF4323AB9%2D70C6%2D4F21%2DBF5F%2D155EFC4B289F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BF4323AB9%2D70C6%2D4F21%2DBF5F%2D155EFC4B289F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Ryan Houghton
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Ryan Houghton wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:41:38
Attachments: 01996d32-788d-420f-b40c-c657d295c08b


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


Requested by: Ryan Houghton(ryan.houghton@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:ryan.houghton@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BD30CB3EC%2D173D%2D4C6E%2DAFA1%2DB5BCA08E0713%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BD30CB3EC%2D173D%2D4C6E%2DAFA1%2DB5BCA08E0713%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Samantha Johnston
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Samantha Johnston wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 07:49:19
Attachments: 7fa20272-64d1-4068-a83e-af98589228f2


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


Requested by: Samantha Johnston(Samantha.Johnston@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Samantha.Johnston@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BB9D9A62F%2DE503%2D467C%2D8161%2D4AFF652B8D35%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BB9D9A62F%2DE503%2D467C%2D8161%2D4AFF652B8D35%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Sandra Mitchell
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Sandra Mitchell wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:31:34
Attachments: fe3da58a-3ec4-4a45-aac9-5ac4c4598595


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or
password details. Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of their
authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


ike access, please.


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome


Requested by: Sandra Mitchell(Sandra.Mitchell@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Sandra.Mitchell@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B3292E7A0%2D6AD6%2D4688%2DA27C%2DCF9E6F909432%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B3292E7A0%2D6AD6%2D4688%2DA27C%2DCF9E6F909432%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Sarah Lattaway
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Sarah Lattaway wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:12:39
Attachments: 91739e90-a5a2-4583-9b18-676c0578514e


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


Requested by: Sarah Lattaway(Sarah.Lattaway@sunderlandvsa.co.uk)



mailto:Sarah.Lattaway@sunderlandvsa.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B4F956CD0%2DCDDB%2D421A%2D9A4E%2D6C695BD7A39B%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B4F956CD0%2DCDDB%2D421A%2D9A4E%2D6C695BD7A39B%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Sarah Mennear
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Sarah Mennear wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 12:05:34
Attachments: 9bbbb91f-271e-4fd8-b8e2-f4df842d7b25


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


Requested by: Sarah Mennear(Sarah.Mennear@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Sarah.Mennear@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BB82309FE%2D4C10%2D4E09%2D874A%2DEC905E9AFAC9%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BB82309FE%2D4C10%2D4E09%2D874A%2DEC905E9AFAC9%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Sarah Storer
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Sarah Storer wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:32:27
Attachments: 9fd0fcab-37a7-42c3-a0d0-4e95629a20bb


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


Requested by: Sarah Storer(Sarah.Storer@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Sarah.Storer@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B440814F1%2D21FD%2D477B%2DBDA3%2D6F1B54DCB446%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B440814F1%2D21FD%2D477B%2DBDA3%2D6F1B54DCB446%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Sharon Clutton-Dowell
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Sharon Clutton-Dowell wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:59:29
Attachments: 7fe3f405-a9f4-43b0-b6bb-8757838b87bf


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


Requested by: Sharon Clutton-Dowell(Sharon.Clutton-
Dowell@togetherforchildren.org.uk)



mailto:Sharon.Clutton-Dowell@togetherforchildren.org.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B837E1640%2D0040%2D4759%2DAFA0%2DF2C407435145%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B837E1640%2D0040%2D4759%2DAFA0%2DF2C407435145%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Simbarashe Nzozi
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Simbarashe Nzozi wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:11:46
Attachments: c39f993b-5247-494e-acf9-26858dc54eb2


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


Requested by: Simbarashe Nzozi(Simbarashe.Nzozi@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Simbarashe.Nzozi@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BEA3868D4%2DF18A%2D4B3B%2D845E%2DA540BF4A7987%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BEA3868D4%2DF18A%2D4B3B%2D845E%2DA540BF4A7987%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Sonia Simm
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Sonia Simm wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 15:15:39
Attachments: 65f98448-ed65-4507-838d-0b5928cca2b3


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


Requested by: Sonia Simm(Sonia.Simm@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Sonia.Simm@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B062C4316%2DC2E3%2D4ECA%2DBD34%2DDCEC951B0A94%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B062C4316%2DC2E3%2D4ECA%2DBD34%2DDCEC951B0A94%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome
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From: Stephen Laverton
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Stephen Laverton wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 07:46:47
Attachments: 8a7342fd-2400-4c7a-bc88-ca1df21b40e1


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


Requested by: Stephen Laverton(Stephen.Laverton@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Stephen.Laverton@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B3805CD51%2D9755%2D4E55%2DB212%2D9AB42FF3896E%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B3805CD51%2D9755%2D4E55%2DB212%2D9AB42FF3896E%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Tim Ducker
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Tim Ducker wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 12:36:31
Attachments: 6b5f191c-bb0c-4043-86b8-e83bf6e6e829


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or
password details. Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of their
authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


How long will access to the intranet take?


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome


Requested by: Tim Ducker(Tim.Ducker@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Tim.Ducker@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B88E19D65%2D8955%2D47DE%2D80E2%2D14B880F4E73E%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B88E19D65%2D8955%2D47DE%2D80E2%2D14B880F4E73E%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Tracy Tunney
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Tracy Tunney wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:31:33
Attachments: 86fa98a3-12ad-464e-ae82-c02fbff5969f


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


Requested by: Tracy Tunney(Tracy.Tunney@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Tracy.Tunney@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B9188A5EC%2DBF7B%2D423C%2DB554%2D4CAD81C70723%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B9188A5EC%2DBF7B%2D423C%2DB554%2D4CAD81C70723%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Vicki Neal
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Vicki Neal wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:12:43
Attachments: aed06c64-4bf6-4d59-84b1-617b5a3dae8c


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


Requested by: Vicki Neal(Vicki.Neal@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Vicki.Neal@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B8F47BCE5%2D1AD8%2D415F%2D8903%2DE68553488292%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B8F47BCE5%2D1AD8%2D415F%2D8903%2DE68553488292%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Vickie Black
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Vickie Black wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 11:14:59
Attachments: a146f59b-f49e-414d-9320-7949979e44e7


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


Requested by: Vickie Black(Vickie.Black@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:Vickie.Black@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BECE72BE5%2DF48D%2D4461%2DA8DB%2D13218961DFA8%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BECE72BE5%2DF48D%2D4461%2DA8DB%2D13218961DFA8%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Wendy Mitchell
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Wendy Mitchell wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:14:17
Attachments: 24284f3e-1ec4-434f-8bf4-e74a0268e8b3


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


Requested by: Wendy Mitchell(Wendy.Mitchell@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Wendy.Mitchell@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BE53376B0%2D9D7D%2D4D2D%2DA0EE%2D03BA2E6197AC%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BE53376B0%2D9D7D%2D4D2D%2DA0EE%2D03BA2E6197AC%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: William Knox
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: William Knox wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:20:39
Attachments: f3b63740-01b7-4fa3-bb80-ba6173227d48


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


Requested by: William Knox(William.Knox@togetherforchildren.org.uk)



mailto:William.Knox@togetherforchildren.org.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BC53C6B1A%2D7F38%2D4A23%2D80BE%2D9EC4F5416257%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BC53C6B1A%2D7F38%2D4A23%2D80BE%2D9EC4F5416257%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Joan Reed
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Joan Reed wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:56:25
Attachments: 87241f48-949c-44d9-add4-4b1884441248


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


Requested by: Joan Reed(Joan.Reed@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Joan.Reed@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B16B56D0E%2DDFD4%2D44C0%2D8E1C%2DA23D81B0E057%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B16B56D0E%2DDFD4%2D44C0%2D8E1C%2DA23D81B0E057%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Joanne Banks
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Joanne Banks wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 13:15:32
Attachments: ae7746fa-f509-41d1-b431-909eea5765d0


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


Requested by: Joanne Banks(Joanne.Banks@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Joanne.Banks@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B0539627E%2D2918%2D4BE3%2D8112%2DDC058925B7DD%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B0539627E%2D2918%2D4BE3%2D8112%2DDC058925B7DD%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Joanne Duffy
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Joanne Duffy wants to access "Jubilee-events-in-Sunderland"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:30:40


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
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/SitePages/Jubilee-events-in-
Sunderland.aspx


Requested by: Joanne Duffy(Joanne.Duffy@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Joanne.Duffy@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BE4872DC6%2D1445%2D4560%2DAC67%2DE650291EA4F4%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BE4872DC6%2D1445%2D4560%2DAC67%2DE650291EA4F4%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/SitePages/Jubilee-events-in-Sunderland.aspx

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/SitePages/Jubilee-events-in-Sunderland.aspx






From: Joanne King
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Joanne King wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:25:46
Attachments: 046a9691-daef-4808-9ee2-3fac558cb337


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


Requested by: Joanne King(Joanne.King@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:Joanne.King@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B887C17D3%2D939D%2D4EC4%2DBF78%2D4CBD4FAA017A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B887C17D3%2D939D%2D4EC4%2DBF78%2D4CBD4FAA017A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Joanne Pollock
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Joanne Pollock wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 13:31:15
Attachments: 47dd7d26-3434-47b4-b6ab-be2c5f912dea


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


Requested by: Joanne Pollock(Joanne.Pollock@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Joanne.Pollock@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B0DF1A03E%2D201F%2D437A%2DB7AD%2D4F3548DFDC14%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B0DF1A03E%2D201F%2D437A%2DB7AD%2D4F3548DFDC14%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: John Bartlam
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: John Bartlam wants to access "PayrollDeadlines"
Date: 30 May 2022 12:48:28
Attachments: cfe03085-e334-4543-8ddc-3ce70918ffa7


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or password details. Do
not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of their authenticity. If in doubt, email
‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


I'd like access, please.


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/PayrollDeadlines.pdf


Requested by: John Bartlam(John.Bartlam@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:John.Bartlam@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B63F30998%2D70AE%2D4C58%2D8B4C%2D3A1E9121E668%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B63F30998%2D70AE%2D4C58%2D8B4C%2D3A1E9121E668%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/PayrollDeadlines.pdf












From: John OConnor
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: John OConnor wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:13:05
Attachments: 58a42694-aa92-4574-99f7-d3b38600c956


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


Requested by: John OConnor(John.OConnor@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:John.OConnor@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B04C252E8%2D1282%2D4354%2DBBFF%2D2EB691BA6019%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B04C252E8%2D1282%2D4354%2DBBFF%2D2EB691BA6019%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Julia Forster
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Julia Forster wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:26:38
Attachments: 5f16ac78-9f48-48fc-bd93-112fc6bed3b3


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


Requested by: Julia Forster(Julia.Forster@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Julia.Forster@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B5C595E3C%2DB662%2D41F0%2D834E%2D4F9102266869%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B5C595E3C%2DB662%2D41F0%2D834E%2D4F9102266869%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Julie Burlinson
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Julie Burlinson wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:30:50
Attachments: ffe0d2eb-bbe6-4861-bf28-738276c3e811


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


Requested by: Julie Burlinson(Julie.Burlinson@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Julie.Burlinson@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B5815B293%2DC269%2D43B9%2DA4E2%2D8D7443373595%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B5815B293%2DC269%2D43B9%2DA4E2%2D8D7443373595%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Julie Gwillym
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Julie Gwillym wants to access "AppraisalGuide"
Date: 30 May 2022 11:13:16
Attachments: 00a196eb-c61e-4c5e-823c-644fc9e2ddc0


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
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/AppraisalGuide.doc?
d=wbeba7a57d18e43dfa85f7fb3d51b03e1


Requested by: Julie Gwillym(Julie.Gwillym@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Julie.Gwillym@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B10167902%2DDF29%2D4900%2DB9BC%2DB3ED4FF73D2D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B10167902%2DDF29%2D4900%2DB9BC%2DB3ED4FF73D2D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/AppraisalGuide.doc?d=wbeba7a57d18e43dfa85f7fb3d51b03e1

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/AppraisalGuide.doc?d=wbeba7a57d18e43dfa85f7fb3d51b03e1












From: Julie Gwillym
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Julie Gwillym wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:32:27
Attachments: 1c54114f-1bc1-4aee-bba4-bc121a3ea284


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

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B01BCF4B7%2D27D4%2D486A%2D91F3%2D071EF41BD882%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B01BCF4B7%2D27D4%2D486A%2D91F3%2D071EF41BD882%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Julie Kellett
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Julie Kellett wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:51:48
Attachments: 54d4daf1-c21e-4aae-81bd-457b94472099


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


Requested by: Julie Kellett(Julie.Kellett@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Julie.Kellett@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B4B1EEA22%2DEF90%2D4A55%2D834E%2D96B663AC32BB%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B4B1EEA22%2DEF90%2D4A55%2D834E%2D96B663AC32BB%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Julie Parker-Walton
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Julie Parker-Walton wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:43:16
Attachments: b117f8ec-c3cd-4806-9b08-307b3ed74bf1


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


Requested by: Julie Parker-Walton(Julie.Parker-Walton@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Julie.Parker-Walton@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BC465755F%2DAB71%2D4967%2DAAE8%2D3CB5DC4198E7%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BC465755F%2DAB71%2D4967%2DAAE8%2D3CB5DC4198E7%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Julie Ramsay
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Julie Ramsay wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 07:49:27
Attachments: 2dc23e24-31e5-4745-abc6-5b8c996d5c06


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


Requested by: Julie Ramsay(Julie.Ramsay@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Julie.Ramsay@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BFF6D0A39%2D6E2E%2D417F%2D8A8D%2D272CFD739513%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BFF6D0A39%2D6E2E%2D417F%2D8A8D%2D272CFD739513%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Julie Tulloch
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Julie Tulloch wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:36:50
Attachments: 4edf52a6-86bc-4e19-a1db-c0b63d7d0ae9


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


Requested by: Julie Tulloch(julie.tulloch@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:julie.tulloch@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B119AFB6B%2D94D5%2D4D68%2D9426%2D6D1D7815AFDD%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B119AFB6B%2D94D5%2D4D68%2D9426%2D6D1D7815AFDD%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Karen Buck
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Karen Buck wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:28:08
Attachments: cb87d1ec-990f-44b2-99dd-de821baa13e2


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


Requested by: Karen Buck(Karen.Buck@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Karen.Buck@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BD379BEAD%2D644D%2D4E99%2D8BB8%2D5178EDA39B0E%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BD379BEAD%2D644D%2D4E99%2D8BB8%2D5178EDA39B0E%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Kathryn Bagley
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Kathryn Bagley wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:22:36
Attachments: eb1dfdde-25cc-4223-8c71-eae5fc560b69


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


Requested by: Kathryn Bagley(Kathryn.Bagley@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Kathryn.Bagley@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BDC87C060%2DB5F4%2D42F1%2DB472%2D4D8265EB5334%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BDC87C060%2DB5F4%2D42F1%2DB472%2D4D8265EB5334%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Katrina Hardy
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Katrina Hardy wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:20:12
Attachments: 308d4b03-c056-479a-90c5-f64de97da6d6


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


Requested by: Katrina Hardy(Katrina.Hardy@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Katrina.Hardy@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B1759A740%2D6472%2D4BC3%2DA176%2D9BEB70539D14%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B1759A740%2D6472%2D4BC3%2DA176%2D9BEB70539D14%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Kevin Donkin
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Kevin Donkin wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 12:27:21
Attachments: 2420f0eb-43f3-497b-8756-511da65ecebd


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


Requested by: Kevin Donkin(Kevin.Donkin@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Kevin.Donkin@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B1595F44D%2D8329%2D46C0%2D9985%2DE79FBDB78913%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B1595F44D%2D8329%2D46C0%2D9985%2DE79FBDB78913%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Kevin Storey
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Kevin Storey wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:08:04
Attachments: 474dbe25-819a-43f1-b333-57100738c592


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


Requested by: Kevin Storey(Kevin.Storey@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Kevin.Storey@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B0FAE883C%2D44AA%2D42E0%2D9AFF%2D297289DFF2CC%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B0FAE883C%2D44AA%2D42E0%2D9AFF%2D297289DFF2CC%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Kimberley Short
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Kimberley Short wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:33:11
Attachments: d60cad5f-9f84-46d5-9b0b-921841cf38e9


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


Requested by: Kimberley Short(kimberley.short@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:kimberley.short@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BA3D979F0%2D1F0C%2D4E35%2D8085%2DDF48412582A3%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BA3D979F0%2D1F0C%2D4E35%2D8085%2DDF48412582A3%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Kristine Goodliffe
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Kristine Goodliffe wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:16:21
Attachments: d56d9cc9-57a6-411b-8bb5-bb9b7561dae7


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


Requested by: Kristine Goodliffe(Kristine.Goodliffe@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Kristine.Goodliffe@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B88F56733%2D15AB%2D46DA%2D8BF4%2D81E185939778%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B88F56733%2D15AB%2D46DA%2D8BF4%2D81E185939778%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Kristofer Gold
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Kristofer Gold wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 12:40:20
Attachments: c839d7f6-c5f9-4803-ae29-50f23e385c6c


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


Requested by: Kristofer Gold(Kristofer.Gold@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Kristofer.Gold@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BB4CFA9B0%2DED19%2D4761%2D8FF6%2D1AB08573F96E%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BB4CFA9B0%2DED19%2D4761%2D8FF6%2D1AB08573F96E%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Laura Wood
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Laura Wood wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 13:11:41
Attachments: 51615fab-d1c6-4b7f-b506-53f6d6f34410


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


Requested by: Laura Wood(Laura.Wood@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Laura.Wood@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BC315D94C%2D0701%2D4D55%2DAE38%2D0D2D6F7C902A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BC315D94C%2D0701%2D4D55%2DAE38%2D0D2D6F7C902A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Leigh Chalk
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Leigh Chalk wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 11:35:33
Attachments: dd5bdb8a-665e-43b5-a28e-5370b596bfa4


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


Requested by: Leigh Chalk(Leigh.Chalk@togetherforchildren.org.uk)



mailto:Leigh.Chalk@togetherforchildren.org.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B0C2CE7C4%2DCC38%2D4CF2%2DB22E%2DFDEACC4A4025%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B0C2CE7C4%2DCC38%2D4CF2%2DB22E%2DFDEACC4A4025%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Lesley Haugh
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Lesley Haugh wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 13:45:54
Attachments: 2c423dbf-f9c9-49c7-a789-882fb36391f8


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


Requested by: Lesley Haugh(Lesley.Haugh@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Lesley.Haugh@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BBDD84FA1%2D06A8%2D4E11%2D81DF%2D0FB9DB41C52D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BBDD84FA1%2D06A8%2D4E11%2D81DF%2D0FB9DB41C52D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Lisa Barker
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Lisa Barker wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:22:44
Attachments: addab83f-705c-40b1-a5f3-89eafea5386d


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


Requested by: Lisa Barker(Lisa.Barker@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Lisa.Barker@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B1856A1F3%2DC00D%2D4F65%2D96B1%2D5DE543A764F0%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B1856A1F3%2DC00D%2D4F65%2D96B1%2D5DE543A764F0%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Lisa Harwood
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Lisa Harwood wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:35:27
Attachments: a5c6dbe7-b63b-4205-8828-b66f4771eb12


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


Requested by: Lisa Harwood(Lisa.Harwood@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Lisa.Harwood@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B255BE880%2D41CB%2D4C81%2D9662%2DA9084C4B0C73%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B255BE880%2D41CB%2D4C81%2D9662%2DA9084C4B0C73%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Lora Wilson
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Lora Wilson wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:09:15
Attachments: 89d9f271-93cb-47bf-893b-f68389432739


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


Requested by: Lora Wilson(Lora.Wilson@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Lora.Wilson@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B0E46175F%2D1665%2D4D36%2DA67E%2D4E37A8815482%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B0E46175F%2D1665%2D4D36%2DA67E%2D4E37A8815482%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Louise Mitchell
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Louise Mitchell wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:56:57
Attachments: d4772b20-bbcb-4d93-848d-2e5d5c9f1c4e


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


Requested by: Louise Mitchell(Louise.Mitchell@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Louise.Mitchell@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B02284822%2D245B%2D41DB%2D9B5A%2DD31AD6674FBF%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B02284822%2D245B%2D41DB%2D9B5A%2DD31AD6674FBF%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Lynden Langman
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Lynden Langman wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 15:13:36
Attachments: 6bd0834b-21c0-46f5-a7b2-bae497f3654d


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or
password details. Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of their
authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


Please would you authorise access? I have restart by laptop
but still don't have access. THanks


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome


Requested by: Lynden Langman(Lynden.Langman@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Lynden.Langman@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B15BD8BE2%2D91F0%2D4967%2D9691%2D4F8510E59B3A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B15BD8BE2%2D91F0%2D4967%2D9691%2D4F8510E59B3A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Lynden Langman
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Lynden Langman wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 13:03:08
Attachments: 1160ff59-2f0f-4394-86b8-7944c24ea2b6


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












From: Mark G Wilson
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Mark G Wilson wants to access "Jubilee-events-in-Sunderland"
Date: 30 May 2022 07:50:21
Attachments: e9cdd87f-0451-4f20-a752-be702b09721c


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
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/SitePages/Jubilee-
events-in-Sunderland.aspx


Requested by: Mark G Wilson(Mark.G.Wilson@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Mark.G.Wilson@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B796F28D7%2DA395%2D4D95%2DA0D3%2D021306A4FE53%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B796F28D7%2DA395%2D4D95%2DA0D3%2D021306A4FE53%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/SitePages/Jubilee-events-in-Sunderland.aspx

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/SitePages/Jubilee-events-in-Sunderland.aspx












From: Mark Jones
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Mark Jones wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:33:54
Attachments: 0d0c0384-8b71-4125-9950-ebd4dfc8dda2


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


Requested by: Mark Jones(Mark.Jones@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Mark.Jones@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B6D4BC94E%2D3160%2D4B1A%2DAF83%2D3A0C654C4CFD%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B6D4BC94E%2D3160%2D4B1A%2DAF83%2D3A0C654C4CFD%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome



)









From: Dawn Goodson
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Dawn Goodson wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 13:51:55
Attachments: 45e34fd4-f557-4dc8-aaf6-0482a147ce38


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


Requested by: Dawn Goodson(Dawn.Goodson@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Dawn.Goodson@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B436A7044%2DB1C8%2D4D0F%2D823A%2DEC706E1463EC%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B436A7044%2DB1C8%2D4D0F%2D823A%2DEC706E1463EC%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Dean Morrell
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Dean Morrell wants to access "COVID19PremisesSpecificRiskAssessmentTemplate"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:23:35
Attachments: 0c00d7d2-32bf-413b-8cf4-b7ea76dd14cd


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or password details. Do not click on links or attachments
unless you are sure of their authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


I'd like access, please.


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/COVID19PremisesSpecificRiskAssessmentTemplate.docx?
d=wd7a4317b4a0a433e9ad691bb308c2223


Requested by: Dean Morrell(Dean.morrell@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:Dean.morrell@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B72C0E617%2D62A9%2D43AA%2DBEF2%2DF026BB91F7F6%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B72C0E617%2D62A9%2D43AA%2DBEF2%2DF026BB91F7F6%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/COVID19PremisesSpecificRiskAssessmentTemplate.docx?d=wd7a4317b4a0a433e9ad691bb308c2223

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/COVID19PremisesSpecificRiskAssessmentTemplate.docx?d=wd7a4317b4a0a433e9ad691bb308c2223












From: Ellie Ferguson
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Ellie Ferguson wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:45:56
Attachments: b394cef6-f698-4758-9ea2-40c19ee1af5c


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


Requested by: Ellie Ferguson(Ellie.Ferguson@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Ellie.Ferguson@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B6A9A572D%2DBC20%2D4EF5%2D8C84%2DC5ED32BA529A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B6A9A572D%2DBC20%2D4EF5%2D8C84%2DC5ED32BA529A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Ellie Richards
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Ellie Richards wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:38:12
Attachments: bd8c3da5-6056-4e22-8c6f-be2c59d125d0


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


Requested by: Ellie Richards(Ellie.Richards@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Ellie.Richards@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BE93ABE51%2D4DF3%2D43BB%2D86EA%2D6E3094551D31%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BE93ABE51%2D4DF3%2D43BB%2D86EA%2D6E3094551D31%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Emma Spensley
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Emma Spensley wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:06:51
Attachments: 69c95541-a834-4d19-ba8f-acd5d21f2d41


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or
password details. Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of their
authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


Please allow access


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome


Requested by: Emma Spensley(Emma.Spensley@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Emma.Spensley@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B64B513D5%2D2A37%2D4DFF%2DAB10%2D3F00CA6539BF%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B64B513D5%2D2A37%2D4DFF%2DAB10%2D3F00CA6539BF%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Erin Simblett
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Erin Simblett wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 11:21:52
Attachments: aedcf810-f620-4bc8-b376-82a9a542ac57


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


Requested by: Erin Simblett(Erin.Simblett@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Erin.Simblett@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B13EA51D9%2D65C7%2D4670%2DBCC4%2D65EC07C82A08%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B13EA51D9%2D65C7%2D4670%2DBCC4%2D65EC07C82A08%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Gail Smith
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Gail Smith wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:45:59
Attachments: 021e1217-321c-4e41-bec5-ecccb4ee5b6e


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


Requested by: Gail Smith(Gail.Smith@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Gail.Smith@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BA61B6E33%2DC850%2D4320%2DB63C%2DF822BBE0AAE6%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BA61B6E33%2DC850%2D4320%2DB63C%2DF822BBE0AAE6%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Gavin Bell
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Gavin Bell wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:14:59
Attachments: ca1eeb0b-a514-41c8-af0d-88d275f774bc


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


Requested by: Gavin Bell(Gavin.Bell@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Gavin.Bell@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B2AEDE98E%2D84CE%2D4C85%2D88A3%2D9185F03C068B%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B2AEDE98E%2D84CE%2D4C85%2D88A3%2D9185F03C068B%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Gavin Vickerson
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Gavin Vickerson wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:01:58
Attachments: 9bfc45d5-2737-4d5f-8a50-2e27310af451


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


Requested by: Gavin Vickerson(gavin.vickerson@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:gavin.vickerson@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BC262BD0A%2D0360%2D476E%2D8C6A%2DAE644D2B4624%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BC262BD0A%2D0360%2D476E%2D8C6A%2DAE644D2B4624%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Gemma Younger
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Gemma Younger wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:24:06
Attachments: 514d39d3-adb7-4861-b139-cef243fcd814


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


Requested by: Gemma Younger(Gemma.Younger@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Gemma.Younger@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B386177A7%2DDEAF%2D42B8%2DA0F3%2D877FE50F6995%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B386177A7%2DDEAF%2D42B8%2DA0F3%2D877FE50F6995%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome
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From: Gerry Taylor
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Gerry Taylor wants to access "EmployeeCodeofConductDeclarationForm"
Date: 30 May 2022 12:30:50
Attachments: 883738fd-20af-4ff3-9a90-0e1cb60fe380


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or password details. Do not click on links or
attachments unless you are sure of their authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


I'd like access, please.


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/EmployeeCodeofConductDeclarationForm.doc?
d=w166c62cfa52244519ce7afae6d2d5b61


Requested by: Gerry Taylor(Gerry.Taylor@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Gerry.Taylor@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B1038F0EB%2D80FB%2D4964%2D9D64%2DC6FAE9FA0C50%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B1038F0EB%2D80FB%2D4964%2D9D64%2DC6FAE9FA0C50%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/EmployeeCodeofConductDeclarationForm.doc?d=w166c62cfa52244519ce7afae6d2d5b61

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/EmployeeCodeofConductDeclarationForm.doc?d=w166c62cfa52244519ce7afae6d2d5b61












From: Gillian Govett
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Gillian Govett wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 12:31:24
Attachments: e9354796-df4b-47fd-b5c5-dda3975930b8


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


Requested by: Gillian
Govett(Gillian.Govett@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:Gillian.Govett@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B3A1B29CB%2DEBEA%2D4EAB%2D8BD6%2D2A4B9ECE03A0%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B3A1B29CB%2DEBEA%2D4EAB%2D8BD6%2D2A4B9ECE03A0%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Gillian Robinson
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Gillian Robinson wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 13:45:03
Attachments: 3c907434-6526-4ac1-82ae-3b2a268309cc


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


Requested by: Gillian Robinson(Gillian.Robinson@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Gillian.Robinson@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BF9C747E5%2D5068%2D4731%2D8B63%2D80595C837554%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BF9C747E5%2D5068%2D4731%2D8B63%2D80595C837554%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Glenn Howes
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Glenn Howes wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:51:49
Attachments: 418ed400-df6e-4681-b810-968c5cdaaa7b


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


Requested by: Glenn Howes(Glenn.Howes@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Glenn.Howes@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B203F8EAD%2D7B3D%2D4F33%2DBDC4%2DBEC48E0036BD%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B203F8EAD%2D7B3D%2D4F33%2DBDC4%2DBEC48E0036BD%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome
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From: Gloria Igwurube
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Gloria Igwurube wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:10:48
Attachments: 497b82e4-4aa1-4947-9dbd-1a6c49df3f19


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


Requested by: Gloria Igwurube(Gloria.Igwurube@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Gloria.Igwurube@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BE6B14CE2%2D3AF7%2D41E0%2D8E33%2D77BA51D5276F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BE6B14CE2%2D3AF7%2D41E0%2D8E33%2D77BA51D5276F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Glyn Blackburn
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Glyn Blackburn wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:02:34
Attachments: 6edf68f1-b250-46be-a938-33c3ffd24e72


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


Requested by: Glyn Blackburn(Glyn.Blackburn@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Glyn.Blackburn@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B0E326475%2D4ED7%2D42F8%2D917C%2DB10FAAC2EF39%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B0E326475%2D4ED7%2D42F8%2D917C%2DB10FAAC2EF39%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome
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From: Graham Niven
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Graham Niven wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 13:02:03
Attachments: 22a53127-35c6-45f7-b2df-c77b59f07856


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


Requested by: Graham Niven(Graham.Niven@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Graham.Niven@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B75AEF8A1%2D6B75%2D464D%2D9FE8%2DC3D52FCFABEB%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B75AEF8A1%2D6B75%2D464D%2D9FE8%2DC3D52FCFABEB%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Graham Yates
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Graham Yates wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 07:36:59
Attachments: 9370fa04-1a43-46cd-9495-291f7c9bee3b


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


Requested by: Graham Yates(Graham.Yates@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Graham.Yates@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BB0D1CCA6%2D7CEF%2D4F6E%2D9110%2DAE1D5284CAE3%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BB0D1CCA6%2D7CEF%2D4F6E%2D9110%2DAE1D5284CAE3%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Gregg Clarke
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Gregg Clarke wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 14:35:49
Attachments: f22cd023-ff58-497c-834a-919041328dba


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


Requested by: Gregg
Clarke(gregg.clarke@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:gregg.clarke@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BB71FDE64%2D8540%2D47E9%2D92FC%2D8736F1CAA00D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BB71FDE64%2D8540%2D47E9%2D92FC%2D8736F1CAA00D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Heather Redgrave
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Heather Redgrave wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:03:37
Attachments: 4368d4e8-0488-4e20-8d50-cf40c26a7c0b


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


Requested by: Heather Redgrave(Heather.Redgrave@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Heather.Redgrave@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B4C422EA5%2D0A7C%2D4642%2DB57E%2D1BD3052956DB%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B4C422EA5%2D0A7C%2D4642%2DB57E%2D1BD3052956DB%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Heidi Gray
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Heidi Gray wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:06:32
Attachments: 740f8862-d15d-42ec-9001-bfab0cf669a4


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or
password details. Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of their
authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


i, I'm on Duty today and need to access ICT portal. Thanks


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome


Requested by: Heidi Gray(Heidi.Gray@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Heidi.Gray@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B2DC8FA16%2D808A%2D4BED%2DB34E%2DC5395B93DD6D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B2DC8FA16%2D808A%2D4BED%2DB34E%2DC5395B93DD6D%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Holly Ovington
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Holly Ovington wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:21:10
Attachments: 4a09eb10-7f92-4e81-843a-52da72bbdba3


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


Requested by: Holly Ovington(Holly.Ovington@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Holly.Ovington@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BBEB73066%2DDAE6%2D4EA7%2D9D2D%2D3035300D609F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BBEB73066%2DDAE6%2D4EA7%2D9D2D%2D3035300D609F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Ian Collins
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Ian Collins wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:51:17
Attachments: b7d05bc2-c43d-4366-a3d7-c85df3c1014a


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


Requested by: Ian Collins(Ian.Collins@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Ian.Collins@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B359CD4BC%2D06AF%2D4B06%2D9364%2DB2D71123BEEA%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B359CD4BC%2D06AF%2D4B06%2D9364%2DB2D71123BEEA%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Ian Kane
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Ian Kane wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:52:10
Attachments: 922e1bfa-4630-4b29-82af-88f1e60ee443


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


Requested by: Ian Kane(Ian.Kane@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Ian.Kane@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BD7CAFEEF%2D846C%2D4B66%2D9F36%2DB4F92CAF4E2C%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BD7CAFEEF%2D846C%2D4B66%2D9F36%2DB4F92CAF4E2C%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Ian Palmer
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Ian Palmer wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:15:26
Attachments: 43a0ae4e-fd97-43e1-9167-cfca0c15bf60


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


Requested by: Ian Palmer(Ian.Palmer@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Ian.Palmer@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BCDBE5B20%2D9BCF%2D4DFC%2D81B4%2D5F2A02314285%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BCDBE5B20%2D9BCF%2D4DFC%2D81B4%2D5F2A02314285%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Isaac Sempija
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Isaac Sempija wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:32:25
Attachments: e70e4bc4-3599-4e22-b585-ad174ee9b0d6


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


Requested by: Isaac Sempija(Isaac.Sempija@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Isaac.Sempija@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B75EF667F%2D7F95%2D407C%2D9879%2D3559842615E3%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B75EF667F%2D7F95%2D407C%2D9879%2D3559842615E3%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Jade Brown
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Jade Brown wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:32:21
Attachments: fcd3aa9b-1151-4350-af8b-618b20a8b42e


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or
password details. Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of their
authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


jade.brown@togetherforchildren.org.uk


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome


Requested by: Jade Brown(Jade.Brown@togetherforchildren.org.uk)



mailto:Jade.Brown@togetherforchildren.org.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B9421408B%2D46A1%2D4292%2DA7AE%2D0AEC0BAA7C28%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B9421408B%2D46A1%2D4292%2DA7AE%2D0AEC0BAA7C28%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Jake Hughes
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Jake Hughes wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:04:52
Attachments: 84d4151d-6559-4e5a-b79f-714121f4377d


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


Requested by: Jake Hughes(Jake.Hughes@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Jake.Hughes@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B5D37A566%2D25CA%2D495F%2DBF6E%2DD05BAB3FE2EF%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B5D37A566%2D25CA%2D495F%2DBF6E%2DD05BAB3FE2EF%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: James Large
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: James Large wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 14:49:30
Attachments: 1e64f371-08b6-4d95-b8c6-3f27b3a360e3


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


Requested by: James Large(James.Large@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:James.Large@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BA85A1AB4%2D55D0%2D48E2%2D8142%2D54F8BAE2EA3B%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BA85A1AB4%2D55D0%2D48E2%2D8142%2D54F8BAE2EA3B%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: James O"Connor
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: James O"Connor wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 14:47:06
Attachments: 9af0d522-a4e8-44c7-88f3-f09686e70431


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


Requested by: James O'Connor(James.OConnor@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:James.OConnor@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B31DAA211%2D6E80%2D4AEF%2DA258%2DA39FCD84E80C%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B31DAA211%2D6E80%2D4AEF%2DA258%2DA39FCD84E80C%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: James Seymour
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: James Seymour wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:08:36
Attachments: 72f320bd-4bf9-4076-9bc5-03eafa3f848c


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


Requested by: James Seymour(James.Seymour@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:James.Seymour@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B8745726A%2D3E5B%2D4D34%2DAAE6%2D37AD54BBA63B%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B8745726A%2D3E5B%2D4D34%2DAAE6%2D37AD54BBA63B%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Janet Maghie
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Janet Maghie wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:16:45
Attachments: b09af6a7-c5d5-4f6a-bd0f-1e682dbb5bc0


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


Requested by: Janet Maghie(Janet.Maghie@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Janet.Maghie@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B006A9D03%2D2058%2D47D9%2DAE4A%2D4A6F84B417A7%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B006A9D03%2D2058%2D47D9%2DAE4A%2D4A6F84B417A7%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Janine Schaffrath
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Janine Schaffrath wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:15:17
Attachments: d3afcb72-4717-456b-bc7a-ff8163caabfe


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


Requested by: Janine Schaffrath(Janine.Schaffrath@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Janine.Schaffrath@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B830CB9E6%2DC303%2D41A1%2DA82C%2D3C5BC9A023F0%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B830CB9E6%2DC303%2D41A1%2DA82C%2D3C5BC9A023F0%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Jenni Little
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Jenni Little wants to access "FlexibleWorkingApplicationForm"
Date: 30 May 2022 15:00:27
Attachments: e84fb799-4772-450d-b560-fb8655e6b39a


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or password details. Do not click on links
or attachments unless you are sure of their authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000
***


I'd like access, please.


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/FlexibleWorkingApplicationForm.docx?
d=w84a70ef9f39441e8a9c8c23c62dcacf8


Requested by: Jenni Little(Jenni.Little@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Jenni.Little@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B4A7F7AB4%2D8A67%2D4DF3%2DA7B0%2DDD48B62C2B9F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B4A7F7AB4%2D8A67%2D4DF3%2DA7B0%2DDD48B62C2B9F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/FlexibleWorkingApplicationForm.docx?d=w84a70ef9f39441e8a9c8c23c62dcacf8

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/FlexibleWorkingApplicationForm.docx?d=w84a70ef9f39441e8a9c8c23c62dcacf8












From: Adam Nyland
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Adam Nyland wants to access "PayrollDeadlines"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:48:48
Attachments: 46386371-07e6-44ac-bcc9-5e28cfed7d2a


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


Requested by: Adam Nyland(Adam.Nyland@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Adam.Nyland@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B39198E41%2DA051%2D4006%2D90C4%2DF84A2A95CC78%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B39198E41%2DA051%2D4006%2D90C4%2DF84A2A95CC78%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Staff%20Guides/PayrollDeadlines.pdf












From: Adam Nyland
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Adam Nyland wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:09:42
Attachments: f4b879ca-d14a-42ce-b559-a580fe7125ae


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

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B583BF531%2D2D12%2D4057%2D98E2%2DA92BD794B1AB%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B583BF531%2D2D12%2D4057%2D98E2%2DA92BD794B1AB%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Adetokunbo Ayodele
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Adetokunbo Ayodele wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:45:20
Attachments: e6211e24-cf69-4b62-b3ca-eaec85948438


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


Requested by: Adetokunbo
Ayodele(Adetokunbo.Ayodele@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Adetokunbo.Ayodele@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BE2C741C3%2DE8E5%2D4802%2D99FC%2DAD94FF84A4C9%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BE2C741C3%2DE8E5%2D4802%2D99FC%2DAD94FF84A4C9%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Amanda Wilson1
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Amanda Wilson1 wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 07:38:30
Attachments: a73635e8-90b8-47c4-8213-a8191d50cf8c


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


Requested by: Amanda Wilson1(Amanda.Wilson1@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Amanda.Wilson1@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BEDF041EF%2D7751%2D42A5%2D87FA%2D9A5237ABC630%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BEDF041EF%2D7751%2D42A5%2D87FA%2D9A5237ABC630%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Amy Oxman
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Amy Oxman wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:42:28
Attachments: 04c8bd9e-5cb7-4a7f-a205-8d09ece923dc


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


Requested by: Amy Oxman(Amy.Oxman@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Amy.Oxman@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BD853B982%2D3070%2D4F64%2DB92F%2D0B5B6460FD7E%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BD853B982%2D3070%2D4F64%2DB92F%2D0B5B6460FD7E%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Amy Victoria Spedding
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Amy Victoria Spedding wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:39:11
Attachments: 6f69efe6-b402-4719-ac61-e1cb02b73c1e


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or
password details. Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of their
authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


Lap top wont connect to the network- citrix receiver. tried
to to log on to the new HUB but that wont work either. i
have turned the laptop on and off


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome


Requested by: Amy Victoria
Spedding(AmyVictoria.Spedding@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:AmyVictoria.Spedding@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B9096D5F3%2DB31A%2D4985%2D823E%2D92630BBD962A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B9096D5F3%2DB31A%2D4985%2D823E%2D92630BBD962A%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Andrea Brown
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Andrea Brown wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:46:13
Attachments: 942c607e-05cc-45cd-a08c-12917a654de5


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


Requested by: Andrea Brown(Andrea.Brown@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Andrea.Brown@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BDAD7A7E0%2D94C6%2D4BFD%2DA6B1%2D7224A8D18445%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BDAD7A7E0%2D94C6%2D4BFD%2DA6B1%2D7224A8D18445%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Andrea Steinberg
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Andrea Steinberg wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 11:27:26
Attachments: fd275010-38fb-4cc9-acde-ce9a4eb7888e


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


Requested by: Andrea Steinberg(Andrea.Steinberg@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Andrea.Steinberg@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BF4262038%2D655A%2D429A%2D9D32%2D00E558EA04EE%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BF4262038%2D655A%2D429A%2D9D32%2D00E558EA04EE%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Andrea Sweeting
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Andrea Sweeting wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:26:14
Attachments: e9a8a41f-69a6-42a6-948b-85249a1ed55c


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


Requested by: Andrea Sweeting(Andrea.Sweeting@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Andrea.Sweeting@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B58ABF4AB%2D78C6%2D4226%2DB282%2DE69C57F90001%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B58ABF4AB%2D78C6%2D4226%2DB282%2DE69C57F90001%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Andrew Dodds
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Andrew Dodds wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:36:10
Attachments: 0377d462-071d-4abf-9bf3-f75a9873d575


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


Requested by: Andrew Dodds(Andrew.Dodds@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Andrew.Dodds@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BF3FCEA07%2D732E%2D44F6%2D992D%2D8C6B8A467384%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BF3FCEA07%2D732E%2D44F6%2D992D%2D8C6B8A467384%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Andrew Old
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Andrew Old wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:12:32
Attachments: 5a10d274-f826-44ca-8615-ffedd7bd791b


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


Requested by: Andrew Old(Andrew.Old@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Andrew.Old@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BC18A62ED%2DFDDD%2D43BD%2D88E4%2DE3C7B8993FBF%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BC18A62ED%2DFDDD%2D43BD%2D88E4%2DE3C7B8993FBF%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Andrew Stone
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Andrew Stone wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:23:08
Attachments: 0a05d6a2-7e9c-4496-ad2b-e69abb8e18eb


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


Requested by: Andrew
Stone(andrew.stone@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:andrew.stone@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B10B3A885%2D5EB9%2D4A82%2DBF71%2D8A52EE8998A9%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B10B3A885%2D5EB9%2D4A82%2DBF71%2D8A52EE8998A9%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Anne Briggs
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Anne Briggs wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 15:05:04
Attachments: 6dfba6f9-ec93-4b4d-9775-305dcc9c98ec


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


Requested by: Anne Briggs(Anne.Briggs@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Anne.Briggs@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B9EEA8180%2D9BD2%2D4649%2D873F%2DE1CD9ED7017F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B9EEA8180%2D9BD2%2D4649%2D873F%2DE1CD9ED7017F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Anthony Hedley
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Anthony Hedley wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:18:36
Attachments: 60e23f61-4690-42f3-8ee1-0165cb1b7843


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


Requested by: Anthony Hedley(Anthony.Hedley@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Anthony.Hedley@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BA83B9A56%2D6112%2D4C04%2D8694%2DD1B43F937DAC%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BA83B9A56%2D6112%2D4C04%2D8694%2DD1B43F937DAC%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Arthurson Kapora
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Arthurson Kapora wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:30:59
Attachments: 0a7c488d-2f28-4c78-b1bc-8108812f8058


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


Requested by: Arthurson Kapora(Arthurson.Kapora@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Arthurson.Kapora@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BEC8E4031%2D2109%2D448B%2D9355%2D58F83CC9842F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BEC8E4031%2D2109%2D448B%2D9355%2D58F83CC9842F%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Ashley Campbell
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Ashley Campbell wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:37:33
Attachments: a48972d5-8b00-42c6-bafb-4243e0bce142


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


Requested by: Ashley Campbell(Ashley.Campbell@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Ashley.Campbell@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B7F35917D%2D707F%2D4690%2D89FE%2DA7FA40618BBA%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B7F35917D%2D707F%2D4690%2D89FE%2DA7FA40618BBA%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Blackfell
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Blackfell wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 13:47:44


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


Requested by: Blackfell(Blackfell@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Blackfell@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B551CD97B%2DEFF0%2D4368%2D883F%2D1C6729A4D2BB%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B551CD97B%2DEFF0%2D4368%2D883F%2D1C6729A4D2BB%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome






From: Bridget Dorian
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Bridget Dorian wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:39:42
Attachments: 4e97f4f0-30ef-4d99-8e0f-06a76be40d35


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


Requested by: Bridget Dorian(Bridget.Dorian@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Bridget.Dorian@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B74B9BEC7%2D61F6%2D4335%2D9CCF%2D3E0FA510F419%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B74B9BEC7%2D61F6%2D4335%2D9CCF%2D3E0FA510F419%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Catherine Reed
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Catherine Reed wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:06:03
Attachments: c6ba988d-3122-4aa8-b431-6dc4bf0bd50d


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


Requested by: Catherine Reed(Catherine.Reed@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Catherine.Reed@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B0B5254E0%2D39BE%2D47FD%2DB0C4%2D60D69E0D7DD8%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B0B5254E0%2D39BE%2D47FD%2DB0C4%2D60D69E0D7DD8%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Catherine Thompson
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Catherine Thompson wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:16:27
Attachments: e4224aa9-7948-436a-a552-52ae16d81204


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


Requested by: Catherine
Thompson(Catherine.Thompson@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Catherine.Thompson@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B2ECC4A26%2D097B%2D4489%2DB444%2D7E85B35CF648%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B2ECC4A26%2D097B%2D4489%2DB444%2D7E85B35CF648%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Chloe Lavan
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Chloe Lavan wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 12:43:04
Attachments: a2c48478-e427-4ddd-ae2a-5279ff6c0e37


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


Requested by: Chloe Lavan(Chloe.Lavan@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Chloe.Lavan@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BE05F6C7B%2DFD56%2D4F75%2D9400%2D430E9B5993D0%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BE05F6C7B%2DFD56%2D4F75%2D9400%2D430E9B5993D0%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Christopher Breed
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Christopher Breed wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:31:06
Attachments: 5b946ca8-6c19-4b22-ac84-3613de27bea1


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


Requested by: Christopher
Breed(Christopher.Breed@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:Christopher.Breed@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BECA4F781%2D0E30%2D4048%2DA860%2DABC05B0D7756%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BECA4F781%2D0E30%2D4048%2DA860%2DABC05B0D7756%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome












From: Claire Cunningham
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Claire Cunningham wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:09:18
Attachments: 8c7219f7-fce4-4cd9-a0c4-b7ae2a8f05d2


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


Requested by: Claire Cunningham(Claire.Cunningham@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Claire.Cunningham@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B96F650D9%2DBAD9%2D40DA%2D8B73%2D197D96D5A395%7D
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From: Claire Hammond
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Claire Hammond wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 15:12:30
Attachments: 49b8aed6-ac19-486b-8c32-9fc7e2d540de


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


Requested by: Claire Hammond(Claire.Hammond@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Claire.Hammond@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B56CFEA03%2D64FE%2D4189%2D83E0%2D8C8019A4DA80%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B56CFEA03%2D64FE%2D4189%2D83E0%2D8C8019A4DA80%7D
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From: Clark Brown
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Clark Brown wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:32:21
Attachments: 716fcd7d-05ec-40aa-82fd-3496a6fbdd3b


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


Requested by: Clark Brown(Clark.Brown@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Clark.Brown@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk
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From: Cllr Paul Edgeworth
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Cllr Paul Edgeworth wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 13:00:17
Attachments: a5307447-f582-4129-9212-aee6c9f4c3d6


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


Requested by: Cllr Paul Edgeworth(Cllr.Paul.Edgeworth@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Cllr.Paul.Edgeworth@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B467395C2%2D971F%2D43B9%2D8F10%2DB6233A53DF29%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B467395C2%2D971F%2D43B9%2D8F10%2DB6233A53DF29%7D
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From: Cllr Sean Laws
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Cllr Sean Laws wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:41:17
Attachments: 36f9456a-0002-424f-aa46-c356bb364695


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


Requested by: Cllr Sean Laws(Cllr.Sean.Laws@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Cllr.Sean.Laws@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B268D97B7%2DBE90%2D44E9%2D86F8%2DC477EB91D041%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B268D97B7%2DBE90%2D44E9%2D86F8%2DC477EB91D041%7D
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From: Danielle Mills
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Danielle Mills wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:13:47
Attachments: 626dc026-9a50-47ed-b8d9-328bb7d6781b


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


Requested by: Danielle Mills(Danielle.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Danielle.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BD65B2614%2DA00F%2D4CCA%2D8180%2DD32BDB4776C5%7D
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From: Darren Pike
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: Darren Pike wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 09:19:14
Attachments: 9f127793-b606-494c-8715-714ec25199fe


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


Requested by: Darren Pike(Darren.Pike@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:Darren.Pike@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BDD6F0984%2D05A9%2D49BB%2DB0BF%2D0FF3D5DD146B%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7BDD6F0984%2D05A9%2D49BB%2DB0BF%2D0FF3D5DD146B%7D
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From: David Groark
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: David Groark wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 10:13:40
Attachments: b5b5c29f-8ca8-4f01-a0e0-17245428dfde


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


Requested by: David Groark(David.Groark@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:David.Groark@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7BFCA35AA5%2D1A9B%2D4A71%2D80C2%2D684C1DFD39F1%7D
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From: David Peverley
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: David Peverley wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 12:05:02
Attachments: fc97f5f3-180e-4b30-adbf-166f234dbd3d


***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or
password details. Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of their
authenticity. If in doubt, email ‘Ask.ICT@Sunderland.gov.uk’ or call 561 5000 ***


I'd like access, please.gpupdate /force


Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource:
https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome


Requested by: David Peverley(David.Peverley@sunderland.gov.uk)



mailto:David.Peverley@sunderland.gov.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=true&AccessRequestID=%7B8CBCC755%2D71E8%2D4259%2DBE7E%2D965DB3C04776%7D

https://sunderlandcitycouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/TheHubHome/Access%20Requests/pendingreq.aspx?mbypass=1&ApproveAccessRequest=false&AccessRequestID=%7B8CBCC755%2D71E8%2D4259%2DBE7E%2D965DB3C04776%7D
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From: David Shaw
To: Elaine Mills
Subject: David Shaw wants to access "The Hub Home"
Date: 30 May 2022 08:48:05
Attachments: 0305ed89-4276-47b9-8d3b-2de7449da43a


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


Requested by: David Shaw(David.Shaw@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk)



mailto:David.Shaw@sunderlandcareandsupport.co.uk

mailto:Elaine.Mills@sunderland.gov.uk
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